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Republic of the Philippines
Bepartment of Education

Region V
SCHOOLS DIVISION OF SORSOGON

DIVISION MEMORANDUM

To: Assistant Schools Division Superintendent
Public Schools District Supervisor/OIC-PSDSs
Elementary and Secondary School Heads
GSP District Coordinators
GSP Secondary Schqgol Coordinators

From: JOSE L. DONCILLO, CESO V
Schools Division Superintenden

Subject: DISTRICT FIELD ADVISOR/JUNIOR/SENIOR SCHOOL
COORDINATORS MEETING/UPDATES

Date: April 1, 2022

I. In line with the strong support of the Schools Division Office of Sorsogon in scouting

movement, GSP Sorsogon Council will conduct the District Field Advisor/Junior/Senior
School Coordinators Meeting on April 2, 2022, Saturday at GSP Council Office, Capitol
Compound, Sorsogon City at 8:30 to 11:30 in the morning.

2. The PSDSs/OIC-PSDS and Secondary School heads are requested to send their GSP
District and School Coordinators who will attend said activity on the scheduled date.

3. The VP President for Fund Development, Commissioner on Program and Training will
discuss the following: Program & Training Updates, Proposed Patrol Leaders Training Course,
Council Status of the Council. The Participants are expected to bring their District MORE
Commitment Sheet/School Plan for 2021-2022.

4, Transportation and incidental expenses of the participants will be charged against
school/local funds/MOOE subject the usual accounting and auditing rules and regulations.

5; For information guidance and compliance.
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